NIVS Iy

AGENDA

CAI_ | Visit SLO CAL Board of Directors

SAN LUIS OEISPO COUNTY
CA

LIFORNIA

Visit SLO CAL Board of Directors Agenda
Wednesday, March 21, 2018
8:30 am
Inn at the Pier
601 Cypress St, Pismo Beach, CA 93449

1. CALLTO ORDER

2. PUBLIC COMMENT (On Non-Agenda Items)

ANNOUNCEMENTS C. Davison
CONSENT AGENDA - motion required C. Davison
3. Approval of January 17, 2018 Board Meeting Minutes (yellow)

4. Approval of January & February Financials (green)
Staff will ask for Board approval of the January 17, 2018 Board Meeting Minutes, and the January and February
Financials.

CEO REPORT C. Davison

5. CEO Report (15 min)
Staff will provide an update on current projects and areas of focus for the months ahead.

BUSINESS ITEMS C. Davison

5. Destination Development Strategy (25 min)
Staff will provide an update on the next steps in Visit SLO CAL’s initiative to develop a draft of a long-term Destination
Development/Tourism Infrastructure Master Plan as outlined in Strategic Direction 2020.

6. Strategic Direction 2020 Operational Plan Update (15 min)
Staff will provide an update on its Operational Plan quarterly check-in and overall progress on Strategic Direction 2020
imperatives.

7. Marketing Update (20 min)
Staff will provide an update on key marketing initiatives.

ANNOUNCEMENT OF CLOSED SESSION ITEM(S) C. Davison

8. Employee Dismissal (10 min)

CLOSED SESSION REPORT C. Davison

ADJOURN.



Brown Act Notice: Each speaker is limited to two minutes of public comment for items not on the agenda. Public
comment for each agenda item will be called for separately and is also limited to 2 minutes per speaker. State law does
not allow the board to discuss or take action on issues not on the agenda, except that members of the board may briefly
respond to statements made or questions posed by the person giving public comment. Staff may be directed by the board
to follow-up on such items and/or place them on the next board agenda. The order of agenda items is listed for reference
and items may be taken in any order deemed appropriate by the Board of Directors.

ADA Notice: Meeting facilities are accessible to persons with disabilities. If you require special assistance to participate in
the meeting, notify Brendan Pringle at (805)541-8000 at least 48 hours prior to the meeting.

Contents:

F Y =T o o F- T SRR 1
IMIINUTES. ettt ettt e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e s e s e eseeaeeeeeeeeeeees 3
JANUAIY FINANCIAIS. ... ettt e e e e ettt e e e e e e taae e e e e e esnsaaaeeaeeas 7
February FINANCIalS........oooi it r e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e annanneennrnnes 9
Travel Trends INAEX ... e e e e e s b aee e e e e s s easreees 11
ACTIVITY REPOI .ttt ettt sss e e s e e e e e et aaabaasesseeeeaseeenssnnnns 13
R =L O 3 201 o o] o APPSR UPPPPPPRPIIN 16
February Marketing Committee MiINUEES........cc.uuviiiiieiiiiiieec et e e 24



N1S51I1 7

S]’@ MINUTES

Visit SLO CAL Board of Directors

SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY
CALIFORNIA

Visit SLO CAL Board of Directors
Meeting Minutes
Wednesday, January 17, 2018
8:30am
Holiday Inn Express, Paso Robles
2455 Riverside Ave, Paso Robles, CA 93446

1. CALL TO ORDER: Clint Pearce

PRESENT: John Arnold, Kathy Bonelli, Aaron Graves, Jim Hamilton, Jay Jamison, Lori Keller, Nipool Patel, Clint Pearce, Amar
Sohi, Roger Wightman

ABSENT: Mark Eads, Sarah Maggelet, Sam Miller, Val Seymour

STAFF PRESENT: Chuck Davison, Brooke Burnham, Brendan Pringle

Call to Order at 8:32 am.

2. PUBLIC COMMENT (On Non-Agenda Items)
None.

ANNOUNCEMENTS

Davison presented former VSC Board and Executive Committee member JP Patel with an honorary award, thanking him for
his time, dedication and service.

Brown Act Training is February 21, from 8:30am-10am, at the Embassy Suites. This is required for all Board members who
have not yet completed Brown Act Training. RSVP by using the Google Form link on the invitation or by emailing
Brendan@SLOCAL.com. Marketing Committee, TBID board members and local Government officials are also invited to

attend, but RSVP is required.

VSC’s Beginning of Year Bash is Wednesday January 24, from 6:00pm-8:00pm, at Edna Valley Vineyard. RSVP using the
Google Form link on the invitation or by emailing Pam@SLOCAL.com.

CONSENT AGENDA

3. Approval of November 15, 2017 Board Meeting Minutes
4. Approval of November & December Financials

Public Comment — None.
Board Discussion.

ACTION: Moved by Patel/Graves to approve the Consent Agenda as presented.



Motion carried: 10:0
CEO REPORT
5. CEO Report
Davison reviewed the November TOT Report, as well as the November Travel Trends Index from U.S. Travel.

Davison announced that beginning April 9, United Airlines will add a second daily non-stop flight to Denver. This
announcement comes less than 9 months after the initial launch of services and is a direct result of the investment made by
our Board to launch and sustain the Denver air service. United also announced that it would be replacing the current 50-
seat planes with larger, 77-seat planes in April for both Denver flights, two daily flights to LA and one daily flight to SF
adding an additional 125+ seats to the market daily.

After the Board approved the transfer of reserve funds to laddered CDs managed by Morgan Stanley, VSC opened two
separate accounts, with initial deposits of $400,000 and $100,000, to ensure there is no intermingling between TMD
assessment funds and non-TMD assessment funds in order to remain in compliance with our contract with the County.
Davison outlined the CD purchases, and noted that this ensures that funds are FDIC-insured, which was one of the
comments mentioned in our FY2016/17 audit.

VSC received notice that its “SAVOR — A San Luis Obispo County Experience” service mark has been approved, and expects
approval on its “Life’s Too Beautiful to Rush” service mark by February.

Davison noted that the County has added the Highway 1 closure to their legislative platform, allowing the Board of
Supervisors to write letters, lobby, etc. and also authorize their lobbyists to officially lobby on behalf of the issue.

Davison updated the Board on the VSC communication team’s response to both the Thomas Fire and Montecito mudslides.
After VSC’s contracted accountant, Connect Accounting, gave notice on November 13, 2017, VSC started vetting current
qualified applicants with Connect’s assistance. Davison asked the Board to send any recommendations for a contract
controller to Brendan@SLOCAL.com.

Davison outlined his travel schedule.

Public Comment — None.

Board Discussion.

BUSINESS ITEMS

6. Destination Development Strategy

Visit SLO CAL will hear Destination Development Plan (DDP) consultant presentations during a special Board Meeting on
January 31, 2018, from 8:30am-12:30pm at the Embassy Suites. Proposals were sent to the Board on January 16, 2018 in
the Agenda Packet for this meeting. Davison asked the Board to review these documents in advance of the presentations.
Once the DDP consultant is hired and begins work on the plan, VSC will need to hire a Director of Destination Development
to champion the planning, along with implementation and management of the DDP recommendations. The proposed
budget re-forecast accounts for the position’s salary, which would start April 1, 2018, if approved. Davison outlined some of
the responsibilities of the role, and noted that this position would put VSC’s administrative staffing costs above 20 percent.

Public Comment — None.

Board Discussion.



7. Budget Re-Forecast

Davison provided an overview of the re-forecasted budget for FY2017/18, noting that it includes the adjustment for actual
income received from each community through November, as well as the additional TMD assessment revenue from new
inventory in Pismo Beach (the Inn at the Pier) and the County contract with Airbnb to collect assessment funds. The re-
forecast also includes the costs associated with the Destination Development Plan, expanded research efforts, one-time
website set-up fees and a re-allocation of $300,000 in surplus funds to media placement/advertising.

Public Comment — None.

Board Discussion.

ACTION: Moved by Jamison/Wightman to approve VSC’s FY17-18 Budget Re-Forecast as presented.
Motion carried: 10:0
8. Membership Update
Davison outlined VSC’s current paid membership structure for non-lodging members, but noted that with the new website
launching in February, all relevant tourism businesses will essentially become members, clouding the difference between
members and non-members. VSC staff is recommending ending membership sales under this structure, replacing the term
“Members” with “Partner Services” for all intents and purposes. DTN, a subdivision of Simpleview will be selling ad space
(including preferred listings on the new site, to all non-lodging related businesses, replacing membership revenue and thus
achieving VSC’s legal need for a secondary source of revenue.
Public Comment — None.
Board Discussion.
ACTION: Moved by Graves/Patel to end VSC’s paid membership structure, replacing the revenue with paid media solutions.
Motion carried: 10:0
9. Advisory Committee Meeting Recap
Davison thanked the Board members who attended the Advisory Committee meeting and recapped some of the feedback
provided by officials at the meeting, noting that it was very positive overall. He added that one of the opportunities
presented by a member of the Committee was that VSC needs to provide a “hook” for smaller operators to get more
involved and connected with its efforts. Davison also requested the Board’s feedback on the meeting.
Public Comment — None.
Board Discussion.
10. DMAP Update
Pringle provided an overview of Destination International’s Destination Marketing Accreditation Program (DMAP), which
VSC is pursuing. He noted that only 175 out of 572 Destinations International DMO members are currently accredited. The
process includes following the DMAP Code of Ethics, as well as meeting 93 standards revolving around governance, finance,
marketing, sales, management, innovation, research, brand management, destination development and other categories.
Pringle is currently assembling all the documentation for VSC’s application for submittal by January 31, with accreditation

anticipated in the spring.

Public Comment — None.



Board Discussion.
11. Marketing Update

Burnham provided the details and strategy for VSC’s upcoming ad campaign. She also provided an update on VSC's travel
trade efforts and opportunities, as well as VSC’s upcoming SAVOR activation in Washington.

VSC held trainings January 9-10, 2018 in San Luis Obispo, Pismo Beach and Paso Robles on VSC’s new extranet, called SLO
CAL Connection, which launched January 15, 2018. Burnham provided an update on earned and owned media, noting that
the new website will launch February 13, 2018.

Public Comment — None.

Board Discussion.

ADJOURNMENT

ACTION: Moved by Patel/Wightman to adjourn the meeting.

Motion carried: 10:0

Meeting adjourned at 10:05am.



pal

uolEpUBWIWO231 S 0NpNY ay3 Jad AjjiqerT e wouy Ajinb3 se paziiohajed-o1 U dABY SOAIDSIY PAJOLISIY - N~
Keg ool Jo AND By wouy 1L.0°Z99'p$ JO uodasxa ayj ypm pajoajjod usaq aAey Jaqo}oQ ybnoayy pansooe sjunowe qWL IV -
OA 9JOM S[ENjOR UBYM AIneuer uj 10§ pajsnipe 919M YdIYM SYUoWw SnoiAdd S| SJUNOWE PanIdde JAAO O} aNP $0.L°95$ Aq pajelsiopun aie Alenuer 10) sasuadxa [ejo} ay) -

:pieog ayj 0} spusaWWo)

AT €TVl $ yseo ajqejieAy }oN
Je0Yg 8oueleg o Ajnb3
(v8e16v) $ (90v'16%) $ senuaKeY aAEINLIND 0 %G - SBAISSBY PoJOLISeY
6£9'60L'Z  § 6£9'60L'Z  § saouejeg ysed v O1S USIA
2V $ 08€'6LL $ a|qeAed sjunoody ul ebueyd
sasuadx3 pledald ul abueyd
Gz.'€9 $ (98€ees) $ sasuadx3 paniooy ul sbueyd
[4YA%4 $ 1€6'G $ 8|qeAIa08y SjUN0ddY Ul abueyd
192'€€L $ 966'6L0C  $ soueleg yseQ bBujuuibeg
€18'6%0'L  $ (822 '9Y) $ (woyeq) sniding
moi4 ysed
%EEG0L ¥ZL'€S $ 069966 $ €18'%6v0'L  § %EE PG $58°8€ $ (280'S8) $ (8zz'op) $ (yoyaq)snjding
%00°004 %.5°96 (£0£°28) $ v09'9es’L ¢ Lo6'est't & M %0000t %0978 (£18°GY) $  16v'L6C $ Sl9'162 $ sasuadx3 |ejo]
%btL %L9°48 (518'%) $ zzi'oe $ Log'Le $ W %02 %0Z°€8 (050°1) $ 0SZ'9 $ 00z's $ UOISSILUWIOD W4
%98/ %9228 (eL2'91) $  Lle'cel $ vvo'oll $ W %cee %8189 (698'v1) $  ¥SG'Ge $ G89'02 $ Bunaxsep [endia
%2EY %6696 (z66°L) $  €60'99 $ L0L'Y9 $ W %roe %8°8. (260'2) $ vvl'e $ 8v9'L $ sjueAg
%9L°L %L0°08 (¥05°9) $  9z9'ce $ zzi'oe $ W %0eT %8Gt (9¥8°9) $  Lz9'TL $ 18L'g $ suonowoid
%E6°'8€ %¥1°96 (szz'ee) $ /16009 $ 1TL'LLS $ W %LE98 %06°L8 (090°91) $ LLL'TeL $ ciL9lL $ Buisiuenpy
%82°6 %8604 10z'€ $ GIG'¥EL $ 91/'€1L $ W %LLOL %G9°ZLL 958°C $ 185'ce $ lev'se $ SUOREDIUNWWOD
%9241 %0666 (991) $  yez Lol $ 890°291 $ W %58 %L1°88 (596°2) $ G16'%C $ o0zo'ce $ opelL [aAeIL
%88°9 %62 L0 662°L $ 158'00L $ 051201 $ W %298 %0504 GE0'L $  099'02 $ 969'LZ $ $90IN0SAY puE Yyoseasay Aisnpu
%EL6 %vL L6 (8¥2'Y) $  pLG'8YL $ 9zEvyL $ W %S9 %vL L (y8y's) $ 6012 $ szzol $ V89
%¥S'8 %20°004 X4 $ G99'9zL $ 989'9zL $ W %80F %2/°96 (87€) $  0z9'0L $ zizol $ BMIBSBY POjOLISEY
sasuadx3y
Auapenb sAed yousiq
%00°004 %20°004 X472 $ eez'eesc ¢ vizeesT s W %0000t %2.'96 (296°9) $ 60v'cle $ Lyi'soT $ awoou| |ejol
%2LS 44 $  L0L'vpL $ 0£6'vYl $ W %61°€- (091°2) $ - $ (091°2) $ Pa309j0D AL [EMPDY Jo} Jusunsnipy
%26°0 %00°004 - $ 8sz'ee $ ssz'ee $ W %S %00°004 - $ eeze $ eez'e $ Jenoin
%59°C %00°004 - $ Sv0'L9 $ Sv0'29 $ W %000 %000 - $ - $ - $ » Olopedsey
%94 %00°004 - $  ¥99'%S $ +99'¥S $ W %6re %00°004 - $ 90L's $ 90L's $ apuel okouy
%6141 %00°004 - $ ySr'ese $ vSv'ese s W wrLeL %00°004 - $ L9192 $ LloL'oe $ $9|q0Y osed
%29°L %00°004 - $ 98L'¢6l $ 98L'c6l $ W%LLL %00°004 - $ 6cLvl $ 6zLYlL $ Keg ouon
%€9°22 %00°004 - $ 09208 $ 09208 $ W %9zve %00°004 - $ 6v8'6Y $ 6v8'6Y $ uoeag owsld
%0€°LL %00°004 - $ Loe'ser $ Loe'sey $ W %ozee %00°004 - $ 8L9'GY $ 8l9'Gr $ Ao 018
%ELET %00°004 - $ 991985 $ 991'989 $ W %96°2€ %00°004 - $ 20229 $ 10.'29 $ pajesodioouiun Aunod 01s
awoou| QINL
%S.°L %5004 861 $ 86L'vY $ 96wy $ W %040 io/AIa# 861 $ - $ 86l $ senq diysiaquiaiy
%€0°G %00°004 - $ §8g'/zL $ ggs'/zL $ W %000 o/ Ia# - $ - $ - $ AD Ul pajo9]jo) AWL Ad
dx3y I | % }obj dlLA 9douenep LA 396png @lA alAIvosid dx3y I % 9B dLW  @duenep ALN yuoly Yjuol siyL awodu|
18301 4O % QLA ‘A [enjoY dLA 1€JOL JO % QLN A [enidY LW Joy pajabpng

810z Aenuer - Alewwng |eoueuly 810z/2102

VO OIS HSIA




7:04 PM

02/09/18
Accrual Basis

Visit SLO CAL
Balance Sheet Prev Year Comparison

As of January 31, 2018

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1010 - Bank of the Sierra - TMD
1020 - Bank of the Sierra - Membership
1030 - Morgan Stanley - TMD
1040 - Morgan Stanley - Membership

Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Receivable
1200 - Accounts Receivable

Total Accounts Receivable

Other Current Assets
1320 - Prepaid Rent
1340 - Workman's Comp Deposit
1350 - Accrued Expenses
1360 - 401K Forfeiture Assets

Total Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
1400 - Fixed Assets
1405 - Computer Hardware/Software
1410 - Furniture & Fixtures
1415 - Leasehold Improvements
1425 - Office Equipment

Total 1400 - Fixed Assets

1500 - Accumulated Depreciation
1505 - Comp. Hdwr/Sftwr. Acc. Depr.
1510 - Furn. & Fixt. Accum. Depr.
1515 - Leasehold Imp. Accum. Depr.
1525 - Office Equip. Accum. Depr.

Total 1500 - Accumulated Depreciation
Total Fixed Assets

Other Assets
1600 - Intangibles
1605 - Trademark - Slocal

Total 1600 - Intangibles
Total Other Assets
TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable
2000 - Accounts Payable

Total Accounts Payable

Credit Cards

2060 - American Express Credit Card

2050 - Rabobank Credit Card
Total Credit Cards
Total Current Liabilities
Total Liabilities
Equity
3120 - Reserved Earnings

3130 - Retained Earnings
Net Income

Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Jan 31, 18 Jan 31, 17 $ Change % Change
1,476,647.51 1,107,990.77 368,656.74 33.3%
128,991.48 85,790.76 43,200.72 50.4%
400,000.00 0.00 400,000.00 100.0%
100,000.00 0.00 100,000.00 100.0%
2,105,638.99 1,193,781.53 911,857.46 76.4%
597,023.17 377,554.22 219,468.95 58.1%
597,023.17 377,554.22 219,468.95 58.1%
3,326.70 3,326.70 0.00 0.0%
387.00 569.00 -182.00 -32.0%
-43,732.71 624,905.70 -668,638.41 -107.0%
0.00 608.89 -608.89 -100.0%
-40,019.01 629,410.29 -669,429.30 -106.4%
2,662,643.15 2,200,746.04 461,897.11 21.0%
24,216.44 22,404.87 1,811.57 8.1%
91,012.07 20,930.63 70,081.44 334.8%
37,301.15 32,651.59 4,649.56 14.2%
14,560.10 14,560.10 0.00 0.0%
167,089.76 90,547.19 76,542.57 84.5%
-15,088.17 -12,451.17 -2,637.00 -21.2%
-6,208.00 -2,465.00 -3,743.00 -151.9%
-1,630.00 -343.00 -1,287.00 -375.2%
-4,915.00 -1,288.00 -3,627.00 -281.6%
-27,841.17 -16,547.17 -11,294.00 -68.3%
139,248.59 74,000.02 65,248.57 88.2%
15,750.00 0.00 15,750.00 100.0%
15,750.00 0.00 15,750.00 100.0%
15,750.00 0.00 15,750.00 100.0%
2,817,641.74 2,274,746.06 542,895.68 23.9%
138,704.45 77,182.03 61,522.42 79.7%
138,704.45 77,182.03 61,522.42 79.7%
11,551.77 0.00 11,551.77 100.0%
749.70 3,364.33 -2,614.63 S77.7%
12,301.47 3,364.33 8,937.14 265.6%
151,005.92 80,546.36 70,459.56 87.5%
151,005.92 80,546.36 70,459.56 87.5%
491,405.54 295,994.00 195,411.54 66.0%
1,125,416.90 401,839.00 723,577.90 180.1%
1,049,813.38 1,496,366.70 -446,553.32 -29.8%
2,666,635.82 2,194,199.70 472,436.12 21.5%
2,817,641.74 2,274,746.06 542,895.68 23.9%

Pde 1



d

(120) Aeg ouiol Jo A3 By} wouy 1.0°Z99'v$ 4o uor

X9 8U} YHM ‘pay;

(]

1102 uaaq aAey Jaqwiadsag Yybnouy) paniode syjunowe gNL IV -
*ALA snjduns }gG$ e je Bujuuni aie am {(asueuea ggg$ Ajuo) Aieniqgag Joy 396pnq uo b sem 31o19p 1oN -

‘pieog ay} 0} sjusaWwWoD

zieezL’t  $ 6vL'82LL  $ yseo a|qe|leAy }JoN
198ys ouefeg uo Aynbg
(Z€07€09) $ (r0z%03) $ senuaASY SAEINWND J0 %S - SBAISSBY POIOLISaY
ose'zeze ¢ ose‘ceze ¢ saouejeg ysed v O1S USIA
TvT'6L $ GlLl'ge $ a|qefed sjunodoy ur sbueyd
sasuadx3 pledald ul abueyd
602'lee $ ¥8Y°LGL $ sasuadx3 panioody ul abueyd
€61°'62€ $ L8y LLL $ 9|qeAI908Y S)UNoodY Ul ebueyd
L9z'eeL $ 6e9'soL'z  § @oueleg yse) Buiuuibeg
¥iv'698 $ (69€'081) $ (1oyaq) sniding
Mmoj4 ysed
%9v"90T 8812 $ 959'918 $ vvv'698 $ %6T°00T (9g€) $ (veo'ost) $ (69c'08L) $ (y1oy9q)snjding
%00°00T %6186 (815'62) $ 689'6¥6°L $ L/L'0z6°h ¢ W %00°00T %T9°S0T g8L'ez $ G80'Ely $ o0lz'9ey $ sasuadx3 |ejo]
%TY'T %Y TL (zs2'01) $ L16'L€ $ 99l'lz $ W wreT %L9'6Y (9€6'9) $ G6LLL $ 698'S $ UoIssILWoY wii4
%¥T8 %89°18 (1ev'ge) $ ovi'e6l $ gszest $ W %vS6 %T¥'89 (812'61) $ 62809 $ L9y $ Bunesue [enbiq
%G9°€ %EE V6 (1iz'y) $ LeC'VL $ 9zi'oL $ M %8ET %80°€L (0zz'2) $ wve'8 $ S20'9 $ sjuang
%.S°T %Y EL (y16°01) $ G90'LY $ Isi'oe $ W %260 %L Ly 0L¥'y) $ 6ev'8 $ 620t $ suonowo.d
%vS vy %08'20T 16819 $ L.£'€6L $ 692'G58 $ M %29'€9 %ET TIT L11'68 $ LEV'T6L $ LvS'LlT $ Buisiuaapy
%02'8 %0566 (982) $ /8L'8SL $ LOv'LSL $ W %05 %IT'ES (286'¢) $ elo'ee $ Sz9'6L $ suonesIuNWWoD
%16'6 %E9'96 (z€9'9) $ 888'961 $ 952061 $ M %wze'S %02'8L (99%'9) $ ¥59'6C $ 8sL'ee $ opeu [aAel]
%Tr'9 %TLT6 (£29'6) $ ovLTel $ €90'€zl $ M %6LY %85'59 (926°'01) $ 888'LE $ €16'02 $ $80IN0SdY puE YoIeasay Aisnpul
%08'8 %6226 (60L'vL) $ viL'esl $ S00'69L $ W %99'S %SY'TL (198'6) $ 0ovs've $ 6.9'vC $ V8O
%9Z°L %¥8°00T y9L°L $ Lig'sel $ Isv'eEl $ | we6C %08'60T A4 $ €59'LL $ 6.2l $ oAI8SDY PajOLISY
sasuadxgy
Apapenb sAed youysiq |
%00°00T %¥8°00T 0/2'€z $ Spe'99LT $ SL9'68LC S [l %00°00T %08'60T 6¥8'22 $ zso'eez $ 106'5C $ awoouj [ejol
%E0'9 [eragora $ L0L'v¥L $ €c1'89l $ W %L06 €02'€T $ - $ eoz'ee $ p2jo8]|0) AL [BNJOY 10} Jusuisnipy
%06°0 %00°00T - $ ¥66'vC $ ¥66'v2 $ M %890 %00°00T - $ 9el'L $ 9Lt $ Janoin
%0v7'2 %00°00T - $ S¥0°L9 $ S¥0°L9 $ W %000 %000 - $ = $ - $ , 0Iopeosey
%812 %00°00T - $ €rL'09 $ €209 $ M %8eT %00°00T - $ 609 $ 609 $ apuel ohouy
%ETTT %00°00T - $ oezele $ ogzele $ W %v9TT %00°00T - $ z8L'6C $ z8l'6C $ $9|qOY Osed
%65°L %00°00T - $ zLLLe $ cuL'e $ M %9TL %00°00T - $ 9858l $ 985’8l $ Aeg ouop
%2922 %00°00T - $ ZLL'LEY $ zLL'LE9 $ W %8s€C %00°00T - $ 2S€'09 $ zse'09 $ yoeag owsld
%8G°LT %00°00T - $ 86€°06Y $ 86€£°06Y $ M %902 %00°00T - $ 160'CS $ 160'CS $ Ao 0718
%ZEET %00°00T - $ 985059 $ §85°059 $ W %LTSe %00°00T - $ 0zZ¥'v9 $ 0zv'v9 $ pajelodioouiun Aunod 01
awoou| gL
%8S5'T %S9'66 (951) $ 86L'vY $ zZvo'vy $ Wl %vT O i0/AIQ# (vge) $ - $ (vse) $
%.S'v 9600°00T - $ G55zl $ 655'/2) $ | %000 i0/AIQ# - $ - $ - $ A
sasuadx3/ewooul | 9 196png QLA 9duedeA LA 386png AlA alA TvosId sasuadx3/owooul 9% 196png AL  @dueleA LN yjuo Yjuol siyL awoou|
[e101 40 % ALlA ‘A BNV dlA [e101 JO 9% AL A [en1oy ALl loj pajabpng

8102 Ateniged - Alewwng [eloueuly 8102/.102

VO OIS HSIA




5:22 PM

03/12/18
Accrual Basis

Visit SLO CAL

Balance Sheet Prev Year Comparison

As of February 28, 2018

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1010 - Bank of the Sierra - TMD
1020 - Bank of the Sierra - Membership
1030 - Morgan Stanley - TMD
1040 - Morgan Stanley - Membership

Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Receivable
1200 - Accounts Receivable

Total Accounts Receivable

Other Current Assets
1320 - Prepaid Rent
1340 - Workman's Comp Deposit
1350 - Accrued Expenses

Total Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
1400 - Fixed Assets
1405 - Computer Hardware/Software
1410 - Furniture & Fixtures
1415 - Leasehold Improvements
1425 - Office Equipment

Total 1400 - Fixed Assets

1500 - Accumulated Depreciation
1505 - Comp. Hdwr/Sftwr. Acc. Depr.
1510 - Furn. & Fixt. Accum. Depr.
1515 - Leasehold Imp. Accum. Depr.
1525 - Office Equip. Accum. Depr.

Total 1500 - Accumulated Depreciation
Total Fixed Assets

Other Assets
1600 - Intangibles
1605 - Trademark - Slocal

Total 1600 - Intangibles
Total Other Assets
TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable
2000 - Accounts Payable

Total Accounts Payable

Credit Cards
2060 - American Express Credit Card

Total Credit Cards
Total Current Liabilities
Total Liabilities
Equity
3120 - Reserved Earnings

3130 - Retained Earnings
Net Income

Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Feb 28, 18 Feb 28, 17 $ Change % Change
1,603,009.24 1,117,789.89 485,219.35 43.4%
128,791.51 121,635.33 7,156.18 5.9%
400,346.77 0.00 400,346.77 100.0%
100,202.04 0.00 100,202.04 100.0%
2,232,349.56 1,239,425.22 992,924.34 80.1%
485,542.22 495,029.12 -9,486.90 -1.9%
485,542.22 495,029.12 -9,486.90 -1.9%
3,326.70 3,326.70 0.00 0.0%
387.00 569.00 -182.00 -32.0%
-201,216.54 469,594.99 -670,811.53 -142.9%
-197,502.84 473,490.69 -670,993.53 -141.7%
2,520,388.94 2,207,945.03 312,443.91 14.2%
24,216.44 22,404.87 1,811.57 8.1%
91,012.07 20,930.63 70,081.44 334.8%
37,301.15 32,651.59 4,649.56 14.2%
14,560.10 14,560.10 0.00 0.0%
167,089.76 90,547.19 76,542.57 84.5%
-15,088.17 -12,451.17 -2,637.00 -21.2%
-6,208.00 -2,465.00 -3,743.00 -151.9%
-1,630.00 -343.00 -1,287.00 -375.2%
-4,915.00 -1,288.00 -3,627.00 -281.6%
-27,841.17 -16,547.17 -11,294.00 -68.3%
139,248.59 74,000.02 65,248.57 88.2%
15,750.00 0.00 15,750.00 100.0%
15,750.00 0.00 15,750.00 100.0%
15,750.00 0.00 15,750.00 100.0%
2,675,387.53 2,281,945.05 393,442.48 17.2%
158,496.84 240,623.90 -82,127.06 -34.1%
158,496.84 240,623.90 -82,127.06 -34.1%
17,829.32 0.00 17,829.32 100.0%
17,829.32 0.00 17,829.32 100.0%
176,326.16 240,623.90 -64,297.74 -26.7%
176,326.16 240,623.90 -64,297.74 -26.7%
504,200.58 308,235.00 195,965.58 63.6%
1,125,416.90 401,839.00 723,577.90 180.1%
869,443.89 1,331,247.15 -461,803.26 -34.7%
2,499,061.37 2,041,321.15 457,740.22 22.4%
2,675,387.53 2,281,945.05 393,442.48 17.2%

PHde 1



U.S. TRAVEL Analysis provided by @ 0XFORD

ASSOCIATION ECONOMICS

TRAVEL TRENDS INDEX

The Travel Trends Index measures the direction and pace of travel volume to and within the U.S. on a monthly basis. The index includes a Current Travel Index
(CTI) and a Leading Travel Index (LTI). Both the CTI and the LTI include subcomponents (domestic, international, leisure and business).

CTI reading of 51.1 in January 2018 shows that travel to or within the U.S. grew 2.2% in
January 2018 compared to January 2017. LTI predicts continued travel growth through July
2018, as both domestic and international travel demand contribute to gains.

Overall travel volume (person trips to or within the United States involving a hotel stay or air travel) grew at a slightly slower
year-over-year rate in January 2018 than in December 2017. International inbound travel expanded, while domestic leisure travel
outpaced domestic business.

» HIGHLIGHTS:
* For CTl and LTI definitions, please see below. January Travel Trends Index
Current Travel Index and Leading Travel Index

Index (>50=expansion, <50=decline)

55

m The Current Travel Index (CTI) has registered at or
above the 50 mark for 97 straight months, as the
industry enters its ninth consecutive year of expansion.

54
m  The CTI was positive in January at 51.1. However, this is

. 53 Current Travel Index (CTI)
lower than the 6-month moving average of 51.4.

52 Leading Travel Index (LTI)
m International inbound travel slowed, yet remained Fmo. 534 .
in positive territory, registering at 50.5 in January. 51 6-mo. 51.2
The Leading Travel Index (LTI) continues to project 50 | mm — m f o f L .
an upbeat outlook for international inbound travel
growth, which could potentially surpass growth in the 49
domestic market through the first half of 2018. 48
EEEEBEEREEREREREDREREDREDODOO 0D DD
m  Domestic leisure and business travel both grew in ;% § g g(’i § § 3 <§(’ (% g é g § § ‘;’ é}i § § 3
January, though domestic leisure outpaced domestic
business. Source: Oxford Economics, U.S. Travel Association
m The 6-month LTI reading of 51.2 indicates that total
U.S. travel volume is expected to grow at a rate of
around 2.4% through July 2018. Domestic travel is During the past couple of years, very solid growth
expected to grow by about 2.2%, while forward- in domestic leisure travel has kept travel to and
looking metrics for international travel indicate a within the United States on an upward trajectory,
strong rebound. while domestic business and international travel

faced headwinds. Now, it appears that those roles
are going to reverse, as significant upturns in

pa 3-month LTI* P p— both domestic bysmess and /nternat/or?a/ inbound
travel growth will more than offset a slight

December Index 51.2 521 51.7 moderation in domestic leisure travel in 2018.
January Index 511 51.4 51.2
- David Huether
i ) Ei:’/(ae;s(jeedm::caj Travel is expected Travel is expected Senior Vice President, Research
Direction and ! ’ to grow over the to grow over the ’

slightly slower
rate than the
previous month

Speed coming 3 months; at  coming 6 months; at

a faster rate a slightly faster rate

* Average outlook reading for Feb 2018 to Apr 2018
** Average outlook reading for Feb 2018 to July 2018

The Oxford/U.S. Travel Current Travel Index (CTI) measures the direction and pace of travel volume to and within the U.S. on a monthly basis compared to the
same month in the prior year. The index is comprised of a weighting of hotel room demand and air passenger enplanements that represents the overall volume
of travelers each month. A score above 50 indicates expansion. A score below 50 indicates decline

The Oxford/U.S. Travel Leading Travel Index (LTI) is an indicator of the future direction and pace of travel volume to and within the U.S. over the coming three
and six months compared to the same period in the prior year. The LTIs represent average readings over the next three and six months. The LTI econometric
model is based on data sets that have demonstrated to predict near-term future travel: online travel searches and bookings for future travel, consumer travel

1
intentions data, and economic fundamentals. A score above 50 indicates expansion. A score below 50 indicates decline. :



TRAVEL TRENDS INDEX (Continued)

The Travel Trends Index measures the direction and pace of travel volume to and within the U.S. on a monthly basis. The index includes a Current Travel Index
(CTI) and a Leading Travel Index (LTI). Both the CTI and the LTI include subcomponents (domestic, international, leisure and business).

>» DETAILED RESULTS

Domestic leisure travel outpaced business travel in January, as has historically been the trend. Forward-looking bookings
and searches appear to be on an upswing, which bodes well for the domestic travel market through the first half of the year.
Conversely, while room demand has been a strong contributor to growth, December and January hotel booking data still

include stays related to hurricane recovery and relief efforts in affected regions, inflating true visitation numbers. Despite
this caveat, domestic travel looks to be on solid footing.

International inbound travel increased once again in January, as a slightly weaker U.S. dollar and an improved global
economic backdrop make the United States a more attractive and attainable market for foreign travelers.

Travel Trends Index Summary

Current Travel Index (CTI) Leading Travel Index (LTI) 6-mo LTI vs. CTl 6-mo avg.
6-':\?;th November December January 3-month* 6-month** Direction Speed
Total Market 51.4 51.8 51.2 511 51.4 51.2 Increasing &  Slightly slower
International 511 51.4 511 50.5 52.3 52.2 Increasing a Faster
Domestic 51.4 51.9 51.2 511 51.3 511 Increasing 4 Slower
Business 50.4 51.0 49.8 50.6 52.2 52.8 Increasing 4 Faster
Leisure 51.8 52.2 51.7 51.4 515 51.5 Increasing 4 Slower
* Average outlook reading for Feb 2018 to Apr 2018
** Average outlook reading for Feb 2018 to July 2018
January Domestic and International Travel Index January Domestic Business and Leisure Travel Index
Index (>50=expansion, <50=decline) Index (>50=expansion, <50=decline)
55 55
54 54
53 3-m0.523 .o 522 53 3-mo. 522 6-mo. 52.8
. 52. —
—
52 3-mo. 51.3 52 —
S 6-mo. 511 - 3-mo. 515 6-mo. 51.5
50| y---—~"-4---—"—"-"J-—""“"-"""""-- -
49 O N NN TV
48 49
47 48
46 — Domestic = International 47 — Leisure — Business
45 46
BB EDRDEEAREDREDRER OO O D O OO NN MDD DNDNSDNSDNDNDN 00O 0 0 00
L AL LT TR RE YL T hE LT T T LI I LTI T AT o TaTLL T
5883853335828 88 28383533 5825385353828 88853¢8353

Source: Oxford Economics, U.S. Travel Association Source: Oxford Economics, U.S. Travel Association

The Oxford/U.S. Travel Current Travel Index (CTI) measures the direction and pace of travel volume to and within the U.S. on a monthly basis compared to the

same month in the prior year. The index is comprised of a weighting of hotel room demand and air passenger enplanements that represents the overall volume
of travelers each month. A score above 50 indicates expansion. A score below 50 indicates decline

The Oxford/U.S. Travel Leading Travel Index (LTI) is an indicator of the future direction and pace of travel volume to and within the U.S. over the coming three
and six months compared to the same period in the prior year. The LTIs represent average readings over the next three and six months. The LTI econometric
model is based on data sets that have demonstrated to predict near-term future travel: online travel searches and bookings for future travel, consumer travel
intentions data, and economic fundamentals. A score above 50 indicates expansion. A score below 50 indicates decline. 127



B F g

VISIT 5L0 (AL

e PR ACTIVITY REPORT, FEBRUARY 2018

- Industry Engagement -

Visit SLO CAL Launches New SLOCAL.com
After many months of writing all new content and developing video, imagery and
customizations, Visit SLO CAL brought to life the brand new SLOCAL.com. This
showcase of our incredible countywide destination offers guests a more robust
experience by allowing all tourism-related businesses access to a free listing in
appropriate categories. This new, inclusive approach to tourism promotion moves VSC
from being a paid membership organization to one of broad representation and
tourism partnership throughout the county.

Visit SLO CAL Wins Visit California Poppy Award

On February 15 in Anaheim, CA, Visit SLO CAL received Visit California’s coveted I POPPY
AWARDS

Poppy Award for Best Digital Marketing Campaign in recognition of our “Life’s Too
Beautiful to Rush” initiative. One of four finalists for the Best Digital Campaign award,
VSC, with a $3.8 million budget, rose above Monterey County Convention & Visitors

Bureau ($7 million budget), Visit Anaheim ($17 million) and San Diego Tourism Authority
($43 million). VSC’s winning program launched the firstever countywide brand (SLO

CAL) and corresponding “Life’s Too Beautiful to Rush” campaign developed by their

creative agency BCF.

Full Winter/Spring Media Campaign Launches

In conjunction with the launch of the brand-new SLOCAL.com, VSC launched the
display portion of the winter/spring media campaign. The strategy of this campaign is
to increase awareness and drive consideration for travel to SLO CAL. The winter/spring
media campaign is now running fully on social, display and SEM.

VSC Launches #SoSLOCAL Contest &
On February 17, VSC launched its search for six San Luis Obispo County residents to gy
become SLO CAL Storytellers. Applicants were asked to submit a video, blog, five
photos and a short description about why they are #SoSLOCAL. One storyteller from
North County, South County, North Coast and Cal Poly will be chosen, each to
represent one of VSC's three personas — Active Adventurer, Mom to the Max and
Cultured Class.

FIND NEW ADVENTURES

PROVE IT! &
SUOCAL com/SoSUFCARN & 4 !

Upcoming Opportunities & Events
e Unique, Family-Friendly Activities Content: Visit SLO CAL is collecting content ideas for
media pitches and blogs. If you have unique, family-friendly packages or other notable
information, please email your ideas to Jordan Carson, Jordan@SLOCAL.com.




SAN LUIS 0BISPO COUNTY
CALIFORNIA

- PR and Travel Trade -

VSC-Assisted Media Placements

e KSBY: Local Destination Non-Profit Wins Visit California’s Poppy Award -
http://bit.ly/VSCPoppyAward

e 7x7: The Lake Tahoe Antidote: Snow-Free Winter Getaways in Northern California -
http://bit.ly/7x7 SLOCAL

e Forbes: The Perfect San Luis Obispo SLO CAL Getaway - http://bit.ly/ForbesSLOCAL

e livability: Is This California Town the Happiest in America? - http://bit.ly/LivabilitySLOCAL

e Bravo TV: California Wine Country Travel Update: Everything You Need to Know to Plan a
Trip After the Fires - http://bit.ly/BravoTVSLOCAL

e SF Chronicle: Slumber Among the Vineyards in Paso Robles -
http://bit.ly/SFChroniclePasoRobles

e Architectural Digest: 33 Incredible Springtime Adventures

Media Visits

e Fashion by Ally - Influencer

e Entertainment Today

e @Tiffpenguin - Influencer

Travel Trade

e MPI Northern California Expo - Feb. 27

Upcoming Travel Trade
e VCA China Sales Mission — April 9-13
¢ IPW Denver — May 19-23

Film SLO CAL

e Twin Turbos — Discovery Channel
e Outside TV

e Extreme RV - Travel Channel

e Kipling Handbags - Commercial
e HGTV Mountain Life

Film Scout Location FAM Tour
Film SLO CAL is partnering with the SLO International Film Festival,

to hold a location scout FAM tour on March 19 & 20. A total of
nine producers, filmmakers and location managers will be
attending the scout. The goal is to showcase as many locations
throughout SLO CAL as possible, framing our region as a premier
location for filming.

SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY
FILM COMMISSION

\ %

VISIT SLO CAL
WEB ACTIVITY
SESSIONS: 118,469
UNIQUE VISITORS: 101,353
PAGE VIEWS: 213,711
AVG. PAGE VIEWS/VisIT: 1.80
AVG. TIME ON SITE: 1:40

TOTAL ORGANIC TRAFFIC:
40,453

% OF ORGANIC: 34%
MOBILE SESSIONS: 84,206
MosT VISITED EVENT PAGE:
SURF NITE IN SLO (488 VIEWS)
ToTAL BLOG VISITS: 11,739
MOST VISITED BLOG: 15 FREE
THINGS To Do IN SLO CAL

(662 VIsITS)

VISIT SLO CAL

SOCIAL MEDIA ACTIVITY
FACEBOOK
Likes: 30,314 NEew: 2,618
ToT. ORGANIC IMPRESSIONS:
174,763
HIGHEST REACH: BIG WAVES
ARE COMING TO THE SLO
INTERNATIONAL FILM FEST. ..
(7K PEOPLE REACHED)
HIGHEST ENGAGEMENT: BIG
WAVES ARE COMING TO THE SLO
INTERNATIONAL FILM FEST. ..

(2.8K ENGAGEMENTS)
FOLLOWERS NEw

TWITTER: 7,774 58
33.8K IMPRESSIONS
PINTEREST: 719 7

INSTAGRAM: 19.1K 2000
VISITOR GUIDE DIST.

GUIDES DISTRIBUTED: 520

THIS MONTH IN SLO CAL

SUBSCRIBERS 34,651
OPENS: 4,979
CLICK-THROUGHS: 733
THIS WEEK IN SLO CAL
CIRCULATION: 1,684
MosT CLICKED LINK:

STR REPORT

g




January 2018 vs January 2017 Lodging Statistics (STR, Inc.)

Current Month - January 2018 vs January 2017

Occ % ADR RevPAR Percent Change from January 2017

Room Room Room

2018 2017 2018 2017 2018 2017 Occ ADR RevPAR  Rev Avail Sold
!Atascadero, CA+ 47.3 47.7 97.48 96.36| 46.12 45.99 -0.9 1.2 0.3 0.3 0.0 -0.9
Cambria, CA+ 50.7 53.3| 142.63 139.40 7230 74.27 -4.9 2.3 -2.7 -2.5 0.1 -4.7
Morro Bay, CA+ 46.0 451 99.35 098.25 4574 4427 22 1.1 33 34 0.1 2.3
Paso Robles, CA+ 56.0 549 116.74 115.76| 65.35 63.58 1.9 0.8 2.8 2.8 0.0 1.9
Pismo Beach, CA+ 54.9 49.7 132.72 127.61| 72.92 63.46 10.5 4.0 14.9 22.0 6.2 17.3
San Luis Obispo, CA+ 58.0 56.3| 118.75 115.68 68.89 65.09 34 2.7 5.8 5.9 0.1 3.2
San Simeon, CA+ 322 35.00 101.59 98.81| 3269 34.59 -8.1 2.8 -5.5 -5.5 0.0 -8.1
Five Cities+ 53.1 48.1| 126.53 123.50| 67.13 59.37 10.4 2.5 1341 18.1 4.5 153
North Coast+ 42.5 449 126.14 122.76| 53.64 55.11 -5.3 2.7 -2.7 -2.6 0.1 -5.2
North County+ 53.7 53.0/ 112.24 111.13| 60.25 58.91 1.3 1.0 2.3 2.3 0.0 1.3
South County+ 583 51.9| 122.77 119.50| 67.94 62.07 6.5 24 9.5 121 24 9.1
San Luis Obispo County 52.0 50.4| 119.05 116.30/ 61.95 58.64 3.2 2.4 5.6 6.9 1.2 45

15



€2 J0 ¢ abed

%v0°€CT- o %CE'SC %.¥°9S ‘ayey sounog oluebio

%682 () 9t:20:0 GE:T0:0 :uoneing UsIA abelany olueblo
%9€'8¢2 © 89°¢C ¢6'T ‘MSIA Jad sabed oluebio
%69°0€- © %09'Tv %LEVS -9]ey adunog [e101

%VE ST~ @ or:10:0 GG:10:0 ‘uoneing usiA abelsAy [e1o |
%2G'LT- () 08T AN 2SIA J9d sabed [e101

aoualayia % 9}ISg9M JNOA abeiany Ansnpuj S8 uawalehug

'smainabed gg/ ‘1T paalgdal Bojg ainus ayl "Areniga ul smainabed T paniedal abed swoy bojg ayl «

“1eak 1an0 Jeak %G '0G paroidwil ayel adunoq
pue ‘068 Ag pasealoul uoneInp uoissas ‘Bae ‘g0s pasealoul uoissas Jad sabed ‘0e9 AQ pasealdap SUOISSaS [B10] «
:S8]0N 13410

‘Aeg 01O\ puUe ‘SLI8dU0D

® DISNIA 9AIT ' 0@ 01 sBulyL ‘sa|qoy osed ‘alojdx3 ‘Yoeag ||ays/yoeag owsld “TvD O1S Ul op 03 sBulyL 9314 GT ‘dWoH
‘S|eAnsa4 7 sjuang :a1am youne|-1sod Aleniga4 ul sabed Buipue| oiuebio dol ay] "Jeak 1ano Jeak Ytz panoidul
uoneInp uoissas abielane aluehlo pue ‘%9t panoidwi a1el adunog d1uebio ‘%OT ISOWfe pasealoul suolssas dlueblo
IM3IAIBAQ d1yjel L dluebio

'sjaxid Bupjoesy feuonippe pajuswaldwi pue a1is pjo ayl wody sjaxid 1ano pajind «
'saliobareaqns paddew pue ewWBYIS UO pauln] «
"|o01 Bupjuel ul paxoely splomAay parepdn »
'sonAreuy 916009 ul Bupjorl] JuaA3 % [e0S) dn 188 «
‘youne| 8}ISgam Jalje U0[1231109 7 UeIS YUl| UdX0Ig «
"a1e1s/A10 Yum Saj1i) elaw pajelausab-oine papuaddy ‘yosune| alsqam mau 1o) pajfeisul sbel 1o «
"M3INBJ paads 31IS «
wayl upa 01 Aljiqedes syl pue a1is Mau 1o} suoiRdidSap/Sajii elaw pajelauab-oine 1noge uonsanb sjuald palamsuy x
‘yaune| als mau 10} sbel dnols Aempooo) pajjelsu] «
'91ISgaM MBU 10} YdJeasal ploMAsY ‘8T/ET/ Paydune| 81ISqam MaN
'SUOI1D3110D + Yyoune|-1sod %28y J0Ia [MeID 103110 0} suou ‘youne|-aid %28Yd 018 |MeID x
"JUSIUOD BPINS SI0YSIA WO JUSID 0) SUORPUSWILLIOIDY «
UBII2 Yum [[ed O3S Ajyauow  Lodai O3S AILIUON «
:YIUOW 1se pae|dwo) SAMANDY O3S

:sabelanyAnsnpul

Y, - 9\ BN BAIINO X

“Ymainaduwiis

8102 Areniqged :abuey areq
IvD O71S ‘uLlD
8T0Z ‘Z UdJe\ :81eQ



€2 J0 ¢ abed

yoJeas  youeas
Aeldsig 1082113 pred olueblo  [elnos

! ! ! ! -0
H- - - 0009
- 00007
- 00047
- 0000¢
- 000S¢
- 0000€
- 000S€
- 0000Y

$99.N0S 1Jel)

JesA syl m Jea, Jold

g4 uer 297 NON 120 dag
B .
1- - - 000'0S

000'00T
— 000°'0ST
— 000'002
— 000°05¢
— 000'00€
000'05€

uosiredwo) SMSIA [e10L

“Ymainaduwis

JeaA siyL Iea\ Jolid
ge4 uer 29 AON 100 dag
1 1 1 o
000'00T
000'00¢
000'00€
S)SIA 13]qel/3|IqON

02:10:0 17:20:0 8€:¢0:0 €9:70:0 61:70:0 G2 10:0

80.'¢ET 2€.1'901 ¥.0'8. 6vE'12T 0T0'0TT 298'69

%EY %8 %Ly %29 %09 %29

%TL %19 %E9 %L %89 %€E9

902'v8 €98'6Y Tr0'TE 2€9'TL 9€¥'09 S00'ee

:9)S uo awl] By
:smainabed

:91ey 8ounog
SUSIA JO %

'SHSIA

:joysdeus 18|qeL/9|IqON

0602
%ie
€SP'or
0ov:10:0
0871
TIL'ETC
%cy
€5€'70T
691811

S€6'T
%y
ove've
¥G:20:0
ov'e
188'v6T
%NEY
69T7'€9
582’18

1.0C
%99
Ti'ce
00:€0:0
G8'¢
6TE'0VT
%lv
Y0v'6€
142414

6TEC
%9€
18G'SE
90:¢0:0
16T
1.6'G6T
%8S
926'6L
vvE'66

2s0C
%LE
ST0'€E
€0:¢0:0
cle
252’6871
%9S
6G0'v.
811'68

180°C
%99
98.'v€
€5:T0:0
09'¢
6£6'9€T
%9S
018'vv
985'2S

:yoJeas wol4 sabed Aiu3
:yoJess oluebiQ dujel] Jo
:01jel] yodeas oluebiQ e1oL
:9)S uo awi] By

USIA Jod smalnabed By
:smainabed

:a1ey aounog

:sJ0MsIA anbiun

‘SUSIA

:M3IAJIBAQ 2DljJel] |e101

8T0¢ ‘8¢ Arenugad - /102 ‘T 1equwiaidas :abuey areq

VD O71S u3lD
8102 ' YdJei :a1ed



£¢ JO 7 abed

%96'0 8l¢
%07 c0g
%L0°T o1e
%60°'T 91€
%60°'T AR
%0€'T 8.
%c8'T 8¢S
%009 6EL'T
%0S'L TAN4
%8107 oro'e

1uasiad

STV

Aep~saunuajen/|ie/siuana/

yoeag-owsid/Alunwiwosy

/alojdxa/

ease-Ino/

/yoeaq-||ays-yoeaq-ouwsid/aioldxa/
[e2-0Js-UI-0p-01-sBuly1-aaly-g1-sdn-1apisul/056/60ia/
/[e2-0|s-ul-op-01-sbuiyl-aa-g1-sdi-iapisulasod/bo|q/
SUEIEY

/SIeAIISS)-pUB-SIUBNS/

/

abed Buipuen

ge4

uer

JeaAlualind m  JeaA Joldm

2aq AON 190 das

- 0

- 000'S
- 000°0T
- 000'ST
- 000'0¢
- 000's¢C
- 000°0€

000'sE

0000

000'GY
uosiredw o) SHSIA o1uebio

%100 € 1[ed ‘euquied
%T0'0 14 odsigo sin| ues ul op 01 sbuiyl
%700 14 (19s 10U)
%c0'0 S ©D UoawWls ues
%20°0 [ U09'AlUNn020dsIqoSIN|UBSHSIA MMM //:5d1IY
%200 9 /W02 [e20|S'MMM//:sdny
%EO0'0 8 S1uaA® 0dsIqo sin| ues
%900 91 uozewe
%.0°0 61 odsiqo sinj ues
%18'86 £€99'8¢ (papinoud 10u)

1U8213d SUSIA plomAa) 10ex3
%000 T Bne
%100 € npreq
%070 62 A58
%SL'C 161 Buiq
%.8C €€8 ooyeA
%926 Tve'Le a|boob

auibu3 yoleas

1U89.ad SUSIA

%P1 6E- %cCE'SC 9ley aounog
%809~ %0T1'8L SUSIA MaN
%¥8'99 91:2¢0:0 81IS uo awi] Bay
%.S'8Y 89¢C USIA 19d smainabed

1uswabebHu3 aus 01 pasredw o) Juswabebul aluebio

“Ymainoduwis

%8Y' e L0062

Sl aiyel] aluebio

€101 JO %

:o1el] yoeas alueblo

8102 ‘8¢ - T Areniga4 :abuey aleq
VO O71S slD
8T0¢ ‘¢ YdJteN :81eqQ



€2 JO G abed

69 %eT 281'e Y4 ©d owodiu
79 %250 102'S 12 olJapeosele
€q %080 168°€ T€E apuelb oAolre
A %90'T 810t 4> eleblew elues
LT %c0'6€ ¢8 ce O[S Ul SJUaAd
L'¢C %ESV 10L 4 ed [anbiw ues
6'8 %10 6622 €€ 9J1Sed 1sieay
9'6 %920 019’V Gg ©D BlIqWeD
€T %y vy 18 9€ OIS USIA
VT %08'8¢ Gzt 9g puaxaam siy1 odsigo sin| ues ul op 03 sbuiyl
9'S %00°9€ 00T 9€ 0ds|qo sIn| ues JsIA
29 %TIT'T 625'c 6€ Aunoos odsiqo sinj ues
g'q %678 €8y 114 O[s ul op 03 sbuyy
v %90°¢C 066'T 1174 BD UOBWIS ues
871 %YTve 1ZA) (474 odsIgo sIn| ues sjuana
9 %¥8°0 1809 15 elUJOJI[ed 0dsIqo sin| ues
L9 %ELO 66€'L ¥S yoeaq ejine
9SG %CT'T GT.'S 9 uosuwiis ues
6¢ %CT'ES 8¢t 89 [ed O|S MSIA
97T %90°LE 167 €L odsIqo sIn| ues ul SJUsAd
v'T %Ll v.2 9/ [eo O[S
TT %0009 1ZA" .8 19)Jew siswiey Aeq oliow
971 %SG9°'9¢€ 19¢ 26 SJUBAS OJs
6 %050 ¥8¥'8T 6 s9|qou osed
78 %090 18.'9T (0]0) Keq oilow
e %T7'8€ 9/¢ 90T [ed0|s
€q %Ch'9 €.0°C €€t odsIigo sin| ues ul op 03 sbuiyy
87T %V6°EE 6EY 514" SJuaA8 0dsigo sin| ues
G'9 %29°0 v.0'cE 00z yoeaq owsid
9SG %PL'T 2.€'sS 796 odsiqo sin| ues

uonisod suoissaidw]  SY21D

:sallaNQ YoJeas ajosuo) youeas 8|6009

8102 ‘8¢ - T Areniga4 :abuey aleq

.y VD O7S UdID
R ;m_>m._ Q E _ m 8102 ‘2 Ydote :ared



€2 J0 9 abed

6L %¥6°'0 SO.L'T 9T yoeaq owsid ui op 03 sbuiyy
€6 %TL 0 (0]0] 44 LT 2 s0onAed
69 %¥8°0 0€0C LT ©d 0dsIqo sin| ues
v %y'T LIT'T LT D SOSO SO|
v'T %00°'0€ 09 8T Buiysiy axe| zadoj
LT %ET 6E 1% 81 OJS SJUana
Sv %6T v (5% 6T Aepo1 odsiqo sin| ues ul op 01 sbulyy
81 %SG Ve 1] 61 Jepuajed odsiqo Ssin| ues
4 %62°T9 1€ 6T [e20|S USIA
€9 %T2'C 898 61 op o1 sbuiyy odsiqo sin| ues
8T %EG 9T 12T (0)4 syuans Buiwoadn odsiqo sinj ues
89 %St 187474 0z odsIgo SIn| ues ul op 01 1BYM
G'¢ %69°8T L0T (014 wis1No} odsigo sin| ues
S¢ %S6'6 T1¢ 1¢ 8T0Z Moys Jed owsid
8'¢c %89 yA4 |14 sjuans A1unod ols
S'e %TS'T Z6ST Ve ©2 uola|dwal
€L %CL 0 GIe'e 144 ©d Aeq olow
L'6 %9.°0 962'c Gz BIUIOJI[RD BLIquIED
TL %ELO 9ev'e 14 eluloJIjeD Aeq olio0w
6. %S8°0 Tv0'E 9C soonAeo

8102 ‘8¢ - T Areniga4 :abuey aleq

A 4 WD 0718 Rl
;m_>m._Q E _ m 8102 ‘2 Ydote :ared



€2 Jo ) abed

916009 Jad »

'sallobare) AUy ueyl Ajmolreu

2I0W JoIneyaq azAjeue NOA S13| pue ‘s1asn JNOA JO M3IA PasN20) aiowl
e sapinoid erep A106a1eod Siy| Juslu0d 1Byl awnsuod Asyl Apuanbaiy
pue Aussal moy yum Buole ‘awnsuo Ayl Jusiuod oyioads

ay1 uo paseq siasn jo sdnoib Ajsse|d 01 pasn ale sallobale) 1ayl0

‘@oualpne JnoA Jo

Joineyaq ay} pueisiapun o1 Ayunuoddo ue Juasaidal pue ‘seousipne
AL 01 Aem Jejiwis & Ul paulap aJe saliobayes asay | ‘siseisnyiul
Buoo)D pue ‘sued suods ‘sajiydouyoa] ‘ajdwexa 1oy (81A1sayl|

10 swa) Ul siasn Ajuapl 01 adoas ay) uspeo.q salobared Aluiyy

+59 ¥9-GS 1414 vv-G€ ve-ac ¥¢-81

olewaq =

SN |

“Ymainaduwis

Jlapuao Aq dnouo aby

89T’y
LT
126"V
86€'S
661'S
811’9
€619
€eT'L
2L9'L
€55'01

seipado|oAouz % Sa1IRUONDI/30UBI3JaY [e1aUSD)/30UdIalaYy
sa[es [enuapIsay/sbunsi aYeIs3 [eay/are1s3 [eay

sAanINg AIS 79 S1S8] UN4/BIALIL % UN4/1USLUUIRLISIUT 9 SUY
SOM|Od/SMaN

[[e1004 UBDLIBWY/S10dS wWes | /suods

|aARI] //|anel |

03PIA BUIUO/O3PIA B AL/AUBLIUIELISIUT P SUIY
1ay1eap\/smaN

sadioay % Bu00D/MuULA 3 POO

SM3N 1USLIUIRLISIUT 79 S31LI03]9D/AUSWIUIRLISIUT % SUY

salobalen o1 do

:saliobare)d I1aylo

€0v'LT
Zri'8T
819'8T
198'81
621761
6102
6€9'TC
§99'Ge
§5e'9e
8.¥'9¢

sbnausnnys/saiqqoH % sajAisay

SOPBUOIONY J81eay|] 7 MV/SSIqCOoH % S8|A1say

syng [aAed ] /l1onel |

S18A07 18d/S3IGQOH % $8|A1s8417

SIBAOT AL/AUBWUIRLIBIUT 7 BIPSIA

SI9A0T Y0o0g/auswurelialul 7 eipa

pasnoo4-Ajiwed/saiqgoH B salA1sayi

sladdoys anjep/siaddoys

sapung SMaN A111ga]9) 7 1UsWIUelIa1uUT/Saune SMaN/SII0d % SMaN
sjayD aInuI og/siseisnyiug Buood/Buiuig » pood

sslobared Auiyy o1 doL

:salioba1e) ANully

sysaJalu| % solydeisbowaq

8102 ‘8¢ - T Areniga4 :abuey aleq
VO O71S slD
8T0¢ ‘¢ YdJteN :81eq




€2 Jo g abed

PYoO = .8 /sayoeaqy/ainyeu-syred-sayoeaq/op-031-sbuiyy/
vD obaig ues m 986 S)uUans/
AN mmm.m> seq €eT'T sollIAIoR/
VO BI[ESIA-OUSaId = 1071 /[e2-0|S-0s/
VO 01SOPOIN-UOO0IS-0JUBWBIIES = 6981 /sleiual-uoireoen/Aels/
S68'C /S[eAISa)-puUR-S1UBAS/
0D Jenuagm
. A

VM BUIOO® | -O[IEaS B gy 0.1 |_ 10v'€ m e1S/
116°¢ /op-01-sBuiyyy

ZV X1us0yd m .
VD 0dsigO SInT ueS-eLIR|\ BlUBS-RIRgIRg RlUBS %Sy'9 %99' %IL'6 nwo_wﬂ /paads-1noA-1snly
VD 9SO[ UBS-PUBPEO-0DSIOUBIS UBS B 048/ T CES9E /

V0 sojebuy som %6y SOJ}9N QO._. sabed 1x3 do]
€19'7 Plulp-pue-1es/
BYO N ,
uoBaIo G9/'T /sayoead/ainreu-syed-sayoeaq/op-o01-sbuiyy/
eluiBiIA v6LT saniAnoe/
uebIyoIN = €85 /s[eluai-uoneoen/Aels/
YIOA MSN LY0'Y sjuane/
sexa| m GEE'S /op-01-sBuiyyy
epeAsN | 815'S /Reis/
opeiojoom ¥68'S /S[eAIISB)-pUR-SIUBAS/
uo1BuIysepn ,

9599'0¢ /paads-1noA-1snly

B'uozuy m
STT'VS /

elulojileD m
salels dol smainabed sabed jusuo) doy
SYe'T saniAnoe/
B8uo 6EV'T /[e2-0|S-0S/
sa m%uu“@ . €98'T (195 10U)
co_Mmm_m mco.m__ = €v0'C /s[eruai-uoneoen/Aelsy
opess m 810'C sjuana/
J9AUSQ m €l2'e /Ke1sy
odsigQ sin uesm 129'€ /S|eASa)-puUB-SIUBAS/
X|usoyd m 006'€ /op-03-sbuiyy/
9sOr Ues 889'8T /paads-1noA-1snly
09sIouUeI4 UeS | Nypo ;

sajabuy so1m

Sand n_O._. seduenuy sabed Bulpue do|

:o1ydeiboan) Jusiuo) doy

8102 ‘8¢ - T Areniga4 :abuey aleq

‘A‘;m_>m._QE_m I¥D O71S UdlD

8102 ' YdJei :a1ed



€2 10 6 8bed

000'06 00008 000°'0Z 00009 000'0S 000'0F 000'0E 0000C 00007

- O

%8
4 1) IeN-U|

19%e JO INO
S1ISIA 19|gel/3|IqON
000'06 00008 0000/ 00009 00005 000'0F O00'OE 000'0Z 00001 0
%0
193 1eN-U]
19%e JO INO

susIA dopjsad

LI0)ISIASAIJRN -U|

8102 ‘8¢ - T Areniga4 :abuey aleq

“¥mainarduwis A



v o U I

KJ@R MinNuTES

CAI— Visit SLO CAL Marketing Committee

SAN LUIS 0BISPO COUNTY
CALIFORNIA

Visit SLO CAL Marketing Committee
Meeting Minutes
Tuesday, February 13, 2018
8:30am
Courtyard by Marriott
1605 Calle Joaquin, San Luis Obispo, CA 93405

1. CALL TO ORDER: Brooke Burnham

PRESENT: Ashlee Akers, Audrey Arellano, Terrie Banish, Cheryl Cuming, Christen Goldie, Lori Keller, Heather Muran,
Jennifer Porter, John Sorgenfrei, Danna Stroud, Jill Tweedie

ABSENT: Jim Allen, Molly Cano, Gordon Jackson, Jennifer Little

STAFF PRESENT: Brooke Burnham, Jordan Carson, Pam Roberts

Call to Order at 8:34 am.

2. PUBLIC COMMENT (On Non-Agenda Items)

None.

ANNOUNCEMENTS:

Burnham introduced Hilary Townsend, Visit SLO CAL’s PR Contractor, to the Committee

Burnham reminded the Committee of the Brown Act Training on February 21 and the Strategic Marketing Retreat, taking
the place of next month’s regular Marketing Committee meeting on March 13.

CONSENT AGENDA
3. Approval of January 9, 2018 Marketing Committee Minutes
Public Comment — None.
Committee Discussion — None.
ACTION: Moved by Banish/Akers to approve the Consent Agenda as presented.
Motion carried: 10:0:2

Keller and Sorgenfrei abstained
4. Advertising & Marketing Update

24



Burnham reviewed the Travel Trade outreach plan and recent tradeshows, including the Go West Summit in Utah. In
January, Wambolt held Visit SLO CAL’s first-ever quarterly Sales Meeting with 20 lodging sales professionals. Upcoming
opportunities include MPI Northern CA Expo, IPW and Visit California’s Mexico Sales Mission.

Roberts updated the Committee on the SAVOR on the Road activation at Taste Washington. VSC requested that the
DMOs who are going to Taste Washington send their giveaway items and RSVPs for Friday night’s cocktail hour to
Roberts. VSC is currently working with Turner on a Thursday PR and media activation before the event.

Burnham reviewed VSC’s membership transition, stating that VSC is phasing out paid membership, but will be offering a
special marketing package to all current members through the end of the fiscal year to ensure their value exceeds the
cost of membership. All current members will receive Enhanced Listings on all relevant Category and Destination pages
plus featured event access. Destination Travel Network (DTN) will be managing the advertising on SLOCAL.com and will
be in market February 19-23 for appointments in Pismo Beach, San Luis Obispo, Paso Robles and Cambria. DTN will be
selling non-lodging ads and paid listings only. Paid listings and lodging listings will include additional features, such as
photos, social media handles, booking button, website listing, top sort, etc. All tourism-related businesses will receive
basic listings with business name, phone number and address on all relevant listing pages.

Burnham reviewed Film SLO CAL’s recent efforts. Kylee Corliss has been sending out leads through the SLO CAL
Connection. Film SLO CAL will release its 2017 Economic Impact stats in the coming weeks.

Carson updated the Committee on the SLO CAL Brand Ambassador program (So SLO CAL), Restaurant Month statistics
and upcoming social media opportunities. Carson reviewed January web statistics.

Burnham reported out on current creative initiatives, including BCF’s buildout of new active adventurer ads to
incorporate aerial footage from last year’s shoot. Winter/spring media campaign launched on January 26 in social and
video and display banners will activate right after the website launch is complete. Digital co-op will begin as soon as the
first campaign is ready.

Burnham updated the Committee that VSC’s Board selected Resonance as its Destination Development Plan consultant.
With the Board’s approval, a new Director of Destination Development position has been created to support this new
initiative.

Public Comment — None.

Committee Discussion — Muran asked if the digital co-op was funneled out to everyone on the committee. Burnham
noted that this particular co-op was just reserved for the DMQ’s.

Cuming asked if VSC ever closed the loop on how to disseminate lodging photos to the DMOs. Burnham noted VSC was
able to secure rights for our digital efforts and the lodging properties only, but that the properties could choose to use
them on the other DMO site listings.

5. Marketing Discussions

6a. PR Collaboration — Burnham discussed the possibility of using Visit SLO CAL’s new CRM to track productivity and
hosting history of specific journalists, lead distribution and additional collaboration. Partners would send VSC a list of
prospects and VSC would vet it against an internal list built through the CRM. VSC is currently sending leads through the
CRM and will be updating the “life of a lead” document to reflect these new processes.

Public Comment — None.

Committee Discussion — Sorgenfrei noted that from a collaboration standpoint, this could be very beneficial and could

25



also have a preferred list as well as a black list.

Porter asked how VSC defines ‘recent’ media visits. Burnham noted that to her ‘recent’ would be a journalist or media
has visited within the last two years.

Cuming noted one of the most challenging things they see is the actual vetting process. Burnham noted VSC and Turner
could assist and are looking at creating one-sheets for how to host media, how to stand out, etc., which could help to
mitigate that challenge.

Arellano asked if we should give media criteria on what to include in their stories when a property is paying 100 percent
of the cost for media to come and stay. Burnham affirmed that VSC would include all of that information in the pitch
story to guide them in the right direction, but it isn’t a best practice to ‘require’ specific content in editorial coverage.

Porter noted that Paso Wine encourages the VSC team to reach out to them for recommendations on which wineries
media should visit. Burnham reiterated that without the membership constraints, VSC will be able to explore more of

those wineries and experiences we weren’t able to before and help from the wine alliances would be much appreciated.

Sorgenfrei brought up an idea about co-oping a high-caliber influencer visit where VSC would vet and the DMO would
pay. Porter noted that Paso Wine would also be interested in that type of co-op.

Stroud asked If those leads through the CRM are also being sent to the local DMOs. Burnham assured her that all
relevant DMOs are receiving leads.

Cuming stated PR measurement education, especially surrounding Trendkite, would be helpful. Burnham will look into
adding it to the strategic planning retreat agenda and talk to Turner about reviewing Trendkite results.

ADJOURNMENT

Meeting adjourned at 10:07 am.

26



	BoardMeetingAgenda_2018.03.21
	Staff will ask for Board approval of the January 17, 2018 Board Meeting Minutes, and the January and February Financials.

	Board Minutes.2018.01.17
	Visit SLO CAL Board of Directors
	1.    CALL TO ORDER: Clint Pearce
	STAFF PRESENT: Chuck Davison, Brooke Burnham, Brendan Pringle
	ANNOUNCEMENTS
	Davison presented former VSC Board and Executive Committee member JP Patel with an honorary award, thanking him for his time, dedication and service.
	Brown Act Training is February 21, from 8:30am-10am, at the Embassy Suites. This is required for all Board members who have not yet completed Brown Act Training. RSVP by using the Google Form link on the invitation or by emailing Brendan@SLOCAL.com. M...
	VSC’s Beginning of Year Bash is Wednesday January 24, from 6:00pm-8:00pm, at Edna Valley Vineyard. RSVP using the Google Form link on the invitation or by emailing Pam@SLOCAL.com.
	CONSENT AGENDA
	Public Comment – None.
	Board Discussion.
	ACTION: Moved by Patel/Graves to approve the Consent Agenda as presented.
	Motion carried: 10:0
	CEO REPORT
	BUSINESS ITEMS
	Visit SLO CAL will hear Destination Development Plan (DDP) consultant presentations during a special Board Meeting on January 31, 2018, from 8:30am-12:30pm at the Embassy Suites. Proposals were sent to the Board on January 16, 2018 in the Agenda Packe...
	Public Comment – None.
	Board Discussion.
	Davison provided an overview of the re-forecasted budget for FY2017/18, noting that it includes the adjustment for actual income received from each community through November, as well as the additional TMD assessment revenue from new inventory in Pism...
	Public Comment – None.
	Board Discussion.
	ACTION: Moved by Jamison/Wightman to approve VSC’s FY17-18 Budget Re-Forecast as presented.
	Motion carried: 10:0
	Davison outlined VSC’s current paid membership structure for non-lodging members, but noted that with the new website launching in February, all relevant tourism businesses will essentially become members, clouding the difference between members and n...
	Public Comment – None.
	Board Discussion.   ACTION: Moved by Graves/Patel to end VSC’s paid membership structure, replacing the revenue with paid media solutions.
	Motion carried: 10:0
	ADJOURNMENT
	ACTION: Moved by Patel/Wightman to adjourn the meeting.
	Motion carried: 10:0

	January 2018 Financial Summary
	Jan 2018 Balance Sheet Prev Year Comparison
	February 2018 Financial Summary
	Feb 2018 Balance Sheet Prev Year Comparison
	Travel_Trends_Jan-2018
	VSC-Activity-Report_2018-2.FINAL
	San-Luis-Obispo-Monthly-Report-Feb2018.1
	Marketing Committee Minutes.2018.02.13_Final



